

# GENERAL FEEDBACK FOR ESSAYS

National officers Academy

DATE: / /

## Content (40%)

Your interpretation should be in depth, comprehensive and academic. Always address the asked part. It should be evident in your outline, which should be self-explanatory in nature. Essays/Outlines that give related information without addressing the asked part do not qualify.

The whole essay should be relevant. Even if -2 arguments are irrelevant the essay will not pass.

Final marks 2026

English Essay

Turning point

Distribution of topic should be according to the demand of the topic statement i.e. if there is one scoring point it should be given more weight, if there are 2 or more scoring points all should be given equal weight.

The Year 2025 - Turning point for Pakistan

All claims made in the essay must be substantiated. Out of 15-17 arguments at least 9-10 should be academically backed with proper references. The rest should be backed by either case studies or generally known information.

Outline

Evidence must be authentic and come from proper and authentic academic sources. Newspapers do not qualify as an academic source. Illustrations and vague mentions of events do not qualify as academic evidence.

Essays that are lacking in evidence do not qualify.

## (i) Introduction

### LANGUAGE (25%)

Focus on enhancing your grammar as any essay with 4-5 grammatical mistakes does not pass.

Introductory Remarks

Your essay must be in the tone and tense of the topic statements. Essays that fail to comply do not pass.

Thesis statement

Your sentence structure should be simple, yet clear and diversified.

Vocabulary used should be simple, clear and concise. Expression should always be formal and academic.

ongoing challenges 2025 represent a turning point for Pakistan

You are never to write in 1st and 2nd person pronouns.

You must always use the given keywords and your topic for your thesis statements and main headings in your outline.

major challenges in economy, governance and foreign relations reshaped

### STRUCTURE (20%)

Your essay must follow the selected pattern and that structure should be maintained throughout.

the country's direction

INTRODUCTION: The introduction is the longest paragraph of the essay, at least 200 words.

It should start with a hook, must give the glimpse of what's to come and must have a thesis statement. Besides hook, your introduction should not have any sort of information and reference. Avoid definitions in introduction.

What does turning point mean?

BODY PARAGRAPHS: Approximately 150 words at most and all the body paragraphs must be consistent in length. Should follow the proper structure of an academic paragraph i.e. it must have a topic sentence, supporting point, evidence and concluding sentence. The topic sentence and concluding sentence must align with each other. There should be no new information in the concluding sentence. One paragraph represents one subheading in the outline and consists of one idea.

The Year 2025 - Turning point for Pakistan because:

CONCLUSION: Must start with the concluding phrase. There should be no new information in the conclusion. It should recap the arguments. Conclusion does not have any examples and information. If you are ending it on a hopeful note, remember that solutions and hope are not the same.

### COHERENCE (15%)

(i) International dimension shows Pakistan international engagement.

(a) Improved foreign relations

For instance, (i) US trade deal

(ii) Strengthening ties with China and Gulf states.

(b)

(ii) From political chaos to institut

For example:

(a) Constitutional reforms

were introduced.

(iii) political issues addressed through legal means.

(a) courts and parliament become more active.

(iv) marked as the end of econom collapse

(i) Inflation rate decreased as per Pakistan economic survey.

TE: 11

~~(v) economic reforms introduced.~~  
~~(i) Privatization efforts introduced~~

by Pakistan state.

(vi) Improvement in health sector.

(i) As per survey Pakistan polio cases decline.

(vii) ~~Strengthens the role of social media.~~

(viii) Introduce digitized government services.

@ Taxes, utility payments turn to online.

Very generic and surface level outline. Does not properly explore the topic.

~~(ix) Cultural and social awareness increased.~~

Conclusion

DATE: 1/1

A famous quote "After every darkness, light surely comes" shows Pakistan that, 2025

Write properly sourced quotes and lines.

is one such important year for Pakistan.

The quote does not link to the situation described onwards.

After many years of political instability, economic crisis, weak diplomacy and social problems, Pakistan in 2025 began to

move from crisis toward stability.

Not every year changes the history of a country. Some

years only continue old problems, while some years change the

No overview of the essay in the introduction. This is too short.

direction of a nation. These years are turning points. This essay

will explain why 2025 can be called a turning point for Pakistan.

In essence, despite ongoing challenges,

2025 represents a turning point for Pakistan

as major changes in economy, governance and foreign relations reshaped the country's direction.

DATE:     /     /    

The term turning points refers to a time when old problems start losing strength, new policies and directions appear. ~~Important decision~~ shape the future. When country moves toward improvement ~~from~~ instead of decline. In this essay number of arguments shows that 2025 is a turning point for Pakistan because it changed the country's direction.

Use proper definition, source a dictionary.

To begin with, Pakistan regained ~~its~~ its international importance. Pakistan improved diplomatic relations with US, China, Gulf countries and neighbouring states. This engagement ~~reduce~~ reduced international pressure. Due to regional and global changes Pakistan location again ~~became~~ is important.

DATE: 1/1

for trade, security and regional connectivity. For example, Improved ties - Pakistan engagement after strained relations through high level diplomatic talks and trade deal with Pakistan. This example shows Pakistan relevance in international relations also a marked for progress.

There is no argumentation. You do not explain how this became a turning point for Pakistan.

No academic backing of claims either.

In addition to, Pakistan avoided economic default.

Topic sentence is incomplete. It does not link to the context being discussed.

That's not the second point in outline. Follow the sequence of the outline.

Pakistan faces high inflation but prices began to stabilize in 2023. This stability is the first step toward recovery. The government controlled spending, reduced subsidies, and improved tax collection. These steps were necessary to stop economic losses. As per Pakistan Economic Survey Pakistan stepped into progress.

This has no relation to Pakistan recovering or managing to stop default. You are simply discussing economic stability.

TE: 11

~~and development. Inflation~~  
rate reduced and the  
decline in inflation in 2025  
marked the end of economic  
free fall. This argument shows  
Pakistan turning point towards  
stability.

Economic survey is a  
stats based report.

Furthermore, Privatization  
initiatives ~~are~~ also ~~adding~~  
introduced boosts economic  
confidence. From government  
expenditure to private ownership  
Pakistan will move towards  
development. For example,  
privatization steps (e.g., national  
airlines and energy sector  
discussions are signaled a  
shift toward market oriented  
reforms.

Argument

DATE: 1/1

Constitutional reforms were

introduced. It saw institutional

reform and intense politics

that will shape governance

for years. To prove with

the help of example,

the 27th constitutional amendment

was passed in late 2025, revising

judicial appointment process &

federal provincial relations,

and military command oversight.

It is a structural shift towards

governance. It shows a turning

point for Pakistan.

No argumentation. You do not explain how this was a turning point for Pakistan. There is no academic analysis or reference. And your essay does not follow the sequence of outli

Moreover, one of the most significant achievements <sup>is</sup> in Pakistan

public health decline in polio cases, improved vaccination

and strengthening the primary healthcare. This proved

that progress is possible where

DATE: 11

there is commitment.

Further more, political issues addressed through legal means.

Pakistan empower parliament over courts. With the help

of 20 amendment because

it strengthens the role of executive with power that overruled the courts decision. It shows check

and balance over judiciary through constitutional benches.

In addition to, social media in 2025 played a key role in shaping cultural and political awareness. Due to growth of freelancing in 2025 highlighted technology as a new economic lifeline. IT exports increased gradually and Pakistan removed among freelancing countries. It shows transparency and efficiency

DATE: 1/1

To prove with the help of example, the introduction of AI-based learning tools in 2025 reflected Pakistan's digital transition. Increased in growth of Digital economy.

Last but not least, Despite difficulties public confidence improved as the situation stopped worsening. Pakistan shift from crisis mode to recovery mode. Pakistan can grow steadily. Institutions can strengthen youth can drive development. If reforms stop progress may reverse.

To conclude, 2025 is a turning point for Pakistan because

Pakistan moved crisis to stability  
international stress improved

DATE:    /   /   

economy stopped collapsing <sup>Institution</sup>

~~starting correcting themselves.~~

~~Pakistan did not solve all problems~~

~~in 2025 but it changed its path.~~

The landmark words are:

~~Turning point donot~~

~~create success overnight;~~

~~they create the chance for success.~~